CITY OF CHICAGO
*
OFFICE OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Pat Dowell
Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations

FROM: Susie Park, Budget Director
Office of Budget & Management

Shannon Andrews, Chief Procurement Officer
Department of Procurement Services

DATE: May 29, 2020

RE: Weekly Report on Budgetary and Contractual Activity for COVID-19 Response

Please see below regarding budget-related activity that has occurred for the City’s response to
COVID-19 as of May 28, 2020

Budget Director Budgetary Activity Report Summary
There were no new transfers or new lines created during this reporting period.

BUDGET LINE SUMMARY

Fund 100: CORPORATE FUND

Fund/Dept | Account Account Description Current Budget
0100/099 | 0042 Benefits $129,578,201
0100/099 | 9190 COVID-19 Administration $5,000,000
0100/099 | 9197 McCormick Alternate Care Facility $54,800,000
0100/099 9198 COVID-19 Response $47.,250,000
0100/099 9245 Small Business Resiliency Fund $12,950,000
TOTAL $249,578,201




Fund 740: CHICAGO O’HARE AIRPORT FUND

Fund/Dept | Account Account Description Current Budget

0740/099 | 0042 Benefits $18,456,867

0740/099 9198 COVID-19 Response $1,000,000
TOTAL $19,456,867

Fund 610: CHICAGO MIDWAY AIRPORT FUND

Fund/Dept | Account Account Description Current Budget

0610/099 | 0042 Benefits $3,705,340

0610/099 | 9198 COVID-19 Response $300,000
TOTAL $4,005,340
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